

Lincoln Trail ADD Regional Transportation & Highway Safety Committee Minutes June 14, 2021

Attendants:

Voting Members:

Honorable Maurice Lucas, Breckinridge County Judge Executive

Honorable Blake Durrett, Larue County Judge Executive

Honorable David Daugherty, Marion County Judge Executive

Honorable Timothy Graves, Washington County Judge Executive

Mr. John Thomas, City of Lebanon

Mr. Daniel Carney, SWEDA

Ms. Jessica Filiatreau, City of Bardstown

Ms. Shannon Miller, CKCATS

Advisory Members:

Mr. Kevin Young, KYTC District 4

Mr. Jacob Huber, KYTC Central Office

Mr. Kevin Blain, KYTC District 4

Mr. Mike Skaggs, Radcliff-Elizabethtown MPO

Mr. Bo Martin, LTADD Regional Transportation Planner

Ms. Sherry Johnson, LTADD Deputy Director

Guests:

Mr. Doug Taylor, KYTC Rural and Municipal Aid Field Rep

Mr. Fred Siegelman, KYTC Rural and Municipal Aid Field Rep

Mr. Craig Caudill, KYTC Office of Rural and Municipal Aid

The LTADD Regional Transportation and Highway Safety Committee met on Wednesday, June 14, 2021 at 10:30 am via Zoom Video Conference.

Chair, Judge/Executive Maurice Lucas called the meeting to order at 10:30 am.

Opening Remarks

Judge Lucas welcomed all Committee members and guests.

Minutes

Judge Lucas asked the Committee members to review the minutes from March 17, 2021 and asked for consideration of a motion to approve. A motion was made by John Thomas to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Jessica Filiatreau; motion passed unanimously.

Presentation

Mr. Craig Caudill with the KYTC Office of Rural and Municipal aid then gave a presentation over County and Municipal Road aid. Mr. Caudill answered a few questions posed by committee members during his presentation, particularly addressing the 80/20 Bridge Program.

Approval Item

Mr. Bo Martin then provided the committee with the SHIFT 2022 Draft Prioritization Plan for

Lincoln Trail ADD. Mr. Martin explained that the document was mandated by KYTC and served as a narrative describing how and why regional projects were selected and boosted in the LTADD SHIFT 2022 process. After a review of the document, the committee approved the 2022 Draft Prioritization Plan. The motion to approve was made by Judge Graves and it was seconded by Judge Durrett.

Discussion Item

Mr. Bo Martin then gave an update on the SHIFT 2022 process. Mr. Martin stated that he expected project scores to be returned from KYTC very soon and that the committee would be boosting projects at the next RTC meeting, which was tentatively scheduled for July 21, 2021.

Discussion Item

Mr. Bo Martin then asked the committee to provide their thoughts on future meeting format (virtual or in-person). Mr. Martin relayed to the committee that the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) had both expressed their preference for meetings to continue to be offered in a virtual format. Judge Lucas stated he preferred in-person meetings but did not object to a virtual format, while Judge Graves stated he preferred the hybrid format.

Mr. Martin informed the committee that LTADD is currently working on a hybrid meeting style where both in-person and virtual attendance would be possible. No additional comments were made.

Mr. Kevin Young then gave the District 4 Update.

Other Business

No other business was discussed.

Citizen Comments

There were no citizen comments.

The next meeting was tentatively scheduled for July 21, 2021 via Zoom Video Conference.

A motion to adjourn was requested by Chairman, Judge Lucas. Mr. John Thomas made the motion and it was seconded by Jessica Filiatreau.